



Quinn Carpenter Weedon

Associate

T 405-948-1572

F 405-553-2855

qweedon@hallestill.com

Quinn Carpenter Weedon is an associate in Hall Estill's Litigation practice. Prior to joining the firm, Quinn spent three years as a term law clerk to District Judge Charles B. Goodwin in the U.S. District Court for the Western District of Oklahoma. Additionally, during law school, Quinn worked as a licensed legal intern for the Norman City Attorney's Office, where she prosecuted municipal charges and assisted the office in a range of governmental and litigation matters.

Practices

- Litigation
- Fraternity & Sorority Law

Education

- University of Oklahoma College of Law (J.D., 2021)
- Oklahoma City University (B.A. in English, *summa cum laude*, 2017)

Admissions

- Oklahoma (2021)

Experience

- 2024-Present Hall Estill
- 2021-2024 United States District Court for the Western District of Oklahoma

- 2019-2021 Norman (OK) City Attorney's Office